
PER DIEM, TRAVEL, AND TRANSPORTATION 

ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE 
4800 MARK CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 04J25-01 

ALEXANDRIA, VA 22350-9000 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MILITARY ADVISORY PANEL 

June 20. 2023 

SUBJECT: UTD for MAP 02-23(R). ·-Pet Expenses Due to a Permanent Change of Station'' 

l. Purpose: This item implements Sec 624 of FY 2023 NOAA which amends 37 U.S.C. 453 and
authorizes reimbursement of costs related to the relocation of a pet that arise during a pem1anent
change of station (PCS). Under this new policy, a Unifonned Service member may be
authorized reimbursement of up to $550 for a PCS within the continental United States and up to
$2,000 for a PCS to or from a location outside the continental United States to cover expenses
directly related to pet transportation. such as pct shipping and quarantine fees. This policy will
be effective January J, 2024 and published in the Joint Travel Regulations on that date.

2. This revision was approved at the by the Chair, Per Diem, Travel. and Transportation.
AJlowance Committee.

3. These changes are scheduled to appear in the Joint Travel Regulations, dated January I, 2024.

4. This revision is eflective on January I, 2024.

HADDIX.DONNA""',...,, .. ,.,..,. 
""----ea,�..._._.,i:�=---n_..,., f 104�336-��9 ___ ,�J"�,. •• .., ,.�, 

Donna K. Haddix 
Chief. Policy and Regulations Division 

Attachment: 
Joint Travel Regulations Revisions 

cc: 
Defense Travel Management Office 
U.S. Coast Guard Pay and Personnel Center 






